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RE: ALBURGH VILLAGE WATER TANK REPLACEMENT

FROM: DuBOIS & KING, INC.
P.O. Box 339
Randolph, Vermont 05060
(802) 728-3376

TO: Prospective Bidders

This Addendum forms part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Bidding
Documents issued by the Village of Alburgh, Vermont, for the Alburgh Village Water
Tank Replacement project dated February 10, 2023. Acknowledge receipt of this
Addendum in the space provided on Page 1 of the Bid Form.  Failure to do so will
subject the Bidder to disqualification.

I. Pre-Bid Meeting

A Pre-Bid meeting was held at the Project Site on February 21, 2023 at 10:00 a.m.
Attendees are listed on the attached Pre-Bid Meeting Attendance Log (Attachment 1).
Jonathan B. Ashley, P.E., of DuBois & King, Inc. described key elements of the project.
The following sections of the plans and documents were noted:

1. Elements of the plans that include site work including but not limited to grading,
erosion controls, water mains, valves, and hydrants, fencing and gate.

2. Reference sections of the specifications include interested DBEs, geotechnical
report, and construction permit.

3. Requirement for bid bond or certified check.
4. List of pre-qualified tank contractors.
5. Funding agency provisions that apply to the work on Page 3 of 3 of the

Advertisement for Bids.
6. AIS requirements for Substitute and “Or Equal” Items (Instructions to Bidders

Article 10.01).
7. AIS, DBE, and Wage Rate Requirements (Articles 24, 25, and 26 of the

Instructions to Bidders).
8. Article 2 – Attachments to This Bid (Bid Form for Construction Contract).
9. Contract Time: Days (Article 4.03 of Agreement Between Owner and Contractor

for Construction Contract).
10. Exhibit C – General Wage Determinations (Supplementary Conditions of the

Construction Contract).
11. Pay Item inclusions that apply to all relevant Measurement and Payment

descriptions (Section 01150, 3.01.C and D).
12. Section 33 1619 – Spherical Elevated Water Storage Tank.
13. Section 46 4141 2.02.B water circulation requirements.
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II. Bid Opening Date Change

Bids for the construction of the Project will be received at the Village of Alburgh located
at 1 North Main Street, Suite 2, Alburgh, VT 05440 until Friday, March 24, 2023 at
10:00 AM local time.  At that time the Bids received will be opened and read.

III.Questions Deadline Date Change

All questions pertaining to this Bid should be submitted to Jonathan Ashley via email at
jashley@dubois-king.com no later than Friday, March 10, 2023 at 5:00 PM local time.

IV. Contract Documents (Specification) Changes

REVISION of BID FORM FOR CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT, ARTICLE 1.02:
REMOVE the first sentence and REPLACE with the following:

This Bid is submitted by the following pre-qualified tank contractor, or by a Bidder
who has subcontracted 100% of the tank construction to the following pre-qualified
tank contractor (check one):

V. Questions & Answers

The following addresses questions received at the pre-bid meeting and by email and
provides additional information and clarifications.

Question 1:  Are the pre-qualified tank contractors required to be the General
Contractors/Bidders for the Project?

Answer 1:  The Advertisement for Bids indicates that Contractors and subcontractors who will
be completing the demolition of the existing storage tank and construction of the new storage
tank are required to be prequalified.  It is not required that the listed pre-qualified tank
Contractors serve as the General Contractor, although it is the Engineer’s opinion that the
majority of the work on the project is the demolition of the existing tank and construction of the
new storage tank.

Demolition of the existing storage tank can be completed by a qualified subcontractor that is not
on the pre-qualified tank contractors list.

Question 2:  Are substitute tank mixers acceptable?

Answer 2:  Substitute tank mixers can be considered with pre-approval required during the
submittal review process through the Engineer.  Requirements for substitutions are included in
the specifications.
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Question 3:  Will alternative technical specifications for tank mixing be considered?
(Proposed modifications have been submitted with this question).

Answer 3:  The proposed modifications to the technical specification for the tank mixer will be
reviewed and addressed in a subsequent Addendum.

Question 4:  Is there a need for Geopier Ground Improvement on the project?

Answer 4:  A geotechnical report has been provided in the Contract Documents.  The Bidder
shall determine the necessary ground improvements and foundation design for the new storage
tank.

Question 5:  Do the water main and hydropneumatic tanks need to be installed prior to the
tank demolition?

Answer 5:  Yes.

Question 6:  Does the existing tank concrete foundation remain in place, or does it need to
be removed?

Answer 6:  Elements of the existing tank concrete foundation within three feet of the proposed
finish grade shall be removed.  Concrete foundation below that depth can remain in place, and if
left in place, shall be marked with underground warning tape.

Question 7:  Is there an existing tank inspection report for the old tank?

Answer 7:  Tank inspection reports from 2009 and 2015 are attached for reference.

Question 8:  Is there an old paint analysis available for the old tank?

Answer 8:  No.

Question 9:  Can the existing tank be tipped like a tree in the southeasterly direction?

Answer 9:  The means and methods of tank demolition are the responsibility of the Contractor.
The Contractor shall submit a demolition plan at least four (4) weeks in advance of initiating the
demolition work.  Demolition means and methods shall be compliant with all applicable
regulations and codes, and shall be conducted solely on Village property without damaging
adjacent and neighboring properties.  If the proposed demolition activities have the potential to
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cause vibration on adjacent properties, the Contractor shall complete a pre-demolition survey of
all structures on adjacent properties.

Question 10:  Does the existing tank need to remain in service until the new tank is online?

Answer 10:  Yes; see Sheet C4.

Question 11:  Are the pre-qualified tank contractors the only tank contractors allowed for
construction of the new tank?

Answer 11:  Yes.

Question 12:  Will capping of the water main be requested?

Answer 12:  Yes; see Sheet C4 and Section 02720 of the Specifications.

Question 13:  Can C900 blue brute pipe be used in place of ductile iron pipe?  If suppliers
don’t have the ductile iron pipe in stock, the lead time to get it from the manufacturer is
30-plus weeks.

Answer 13:  Assume ductile iron pipe for the purposes of this Bid.  If a substitution is proposed
during construction due to lead time, Contractor shall provide a substitution submittal to the
Owner and Engineer for review including the proposed effects of the substitution on pricing and
schedule.

Question 14:  For paving the road back, is a trench patch allowed, or is full width paving of
the road required?

Answer 14:  Pavement limits are shown on the Pavement Replacement Detail on Sheet C8.

VI. Additional Information/Clarifications

a. Controls work shown on the Plans is currently being re-evaluated based on equipment
availability.  Revisions to the controls design will be issued in a subsequent
Addendum.

This document constitutes Addendum 1 for this project.



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 2A: 2015 TANK INSPECTION REPORT













ATTACHMENT 2B: 2009 TANK INSPECTION REPORT








































